
From: Bilal Karriem [bkarriem@keystatsinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:13 AM
To: CASTRO, CLAUDIA; BELLO, FRANK
CC: 'Sudip Chakraborty'
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT PREDICTIVE POLICING DEMO TRIAL EVALUATION

Hello Ms. Castro and Mr. Bello --  
 
 
Going forward, can you please  copy my technology partner (sudip@xypress.com)  on all
correspondences regarding this trial period.
 
Thank you.
 
Bilal Karriem
President
Keystats, Inc.
T: (914) 337-6883
F: (914) 793-5991

E: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com
 
Online Vcard : Visit Bilal Karriem

www.keystatsinc.com
From: CASTRO, CLAUDIA [mailto:CLAUDIA.CASTRO@nypd.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:54 AM
To: bkarriem@keystatsinc.com
Cc: BELLO, FRANK
Subject: IMPORTANT PREDICTIVE POLICING DEMO TRIAL EVALUATION

 
Good Afternoon Mr. Karriem,
 
The NYPD found the following issues with your firm’s prediction, please update
accordingly.
 
The precinct submissions include prohibited grid IDs (e.g. 79612, 58429)
 
The borough submissions have issues. Each patrol borough should have a different
number of submissions by crime type and tour (depending on the number of boxes that
comprise 1% of land area, as described above). For example, in PBBN, there should be 72
boxes predict for assault for the first platoon, 72 predictions for assault for the second
platoon, and 72 predictions for assault for the third platoon.  KeyStats borough
submissions vary, sometimes below and other times above the number of allocated
boxes per patrol borough, crime type and platoon.
 

PatrolBoro CrimeType Platoon
Count of
GridID

PBBN Assault First Platoon 70

PBBN Assault Second Platoon 70

PBBN Assault Third Platoon 70

PBBN Burglary First Platoon 77

PBBN Burglary Second Platoon 77

PBBN Burglary Third Platoon 77

PBBN Composite First Platoon 84

PBBN Composite Second Platoon 84

PBBN Composite Third Platoon 84

PBBN Grand Larceny - Person First Platoon 84

PBBN Grand Larceny - Person Second Platoon 84
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PBBN Grand Larceny - Person Third Platoon 84

PBBN Larceny from Auto First Platoon 63

PBBN Larceny from Auto Second Platoon 63

PBBN Larceny from Auto Third Platoon 63

PBBN Robbery First Platoon 56

PBBN Robbery Second Platoon 56

PBBN Robbery Third Platoon 56

PBBN Shooting First Platoon 70

PBBN Shooting Second Platoon 70

PBBN Shooting Third Platoon 70
 
 
 
Regards,
Claudia
 
 
Claudia Castro, Adm. P.A.
NYPD Contract Administration Unit
90 Church Street, Suite 1206
New York, NY  10007
Phone# 646-610-4786
Fax #646-610-5224
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